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May 18, 2018
MEMORANDUM FOR:  All potential applicants

4
FROM: Lisa Bates, Deputy Director glw
Division of Financial Assistance

SUBJECT: Amendment number 1 for Veterans Housing and
Homelessness Prevention Program Round 4 Guidelines

On May 9, 2018, the Department of Housing and Community Development
(Department) published the Round 4 Veterans Housing and Homelessness Prevention
Program (VHHP) guidelines.

This memorandum updates the VHHP Round 4 Guidelines after the Department made
the following non-substantive corrections summarized below:

The corrections to the VHHP Program Guidelines are as follows:

e Page 11:
o Section 106(a)(4), Underwriting Standards:

The Subsection is corrected to reference Section 108(c) of the guidelines instead
of 108(d).

e Page 23:
o Section 111(c)(1)(A)(3)(a), (b), (c), and (d), Application Selection Criteria:

The Subsections are corrected to clarify the maximum available points for the
Section and the available points for each Subsection.

e Page 25:
o Section 111(c)(1)(C)(4), Application Selection Criteria:

The Subsection is corrected to clarify that two points are available for this
category.
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e Page 28:
o Section 111(f) (2), Application Selection Criteria:

The Subsection is corrected to clarify that five points are available in this
category, not three.

If you have any questions or require assistance, please contact Monique Pierre, VHHP
program manager, at Monigue.pierre @ hcd.ca.gov or (916) 263-2707.




